

1969 Assembly Bill 582

Date published:
October 31, 1969

CHAPTER 177, LAWS OF 1969

AN ACT to amend 62.13 (9) (b) 1 of the statutes, relating to membership on boards of trustees for pre-1948 police and fireman pensions.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

62.13 (9) (b) 1 of the statutes is amended to read:

62.13 (9) (b) 1. The mayor, treasurer, comptroller, and the chief and ~~three~~ 3 active subordinates of the department, shall be the board of trustees of the ~~said~~ pension fund. *Whenever the offices of the treasurer and comptroller are combined or their duties are performed by one of the other officers named to the board under this subdivision, the common council shall appoint another officer of the city to serve on the pension board so that the board shall at all times have 7 members.* The ~~three~~ 3 subordinates from the department shall be elected annually, by ballot, at least ~~three~~ 3 days before the annual election of the officers of the board. Each subordinate of the department shall be entitled to vote for such ~~three~~ 3 members of the board upon one ballot, and the ~~three~~ 3 persons receiving the highest number of votes shall be elected. The members of the board shall receive no compensation for service thereon.

Approved October 24, 1969.